
Dear Waseem, 
 
The PDA TORs were generic which led to some misunderstandings but now as per our detailed 
telephonic discussion, it has become clear to us which kind of candidates we need for this 
position. 
 
Therefore, we will advertise the positions both PDA (South and North) and will complete the 
hiring process by next week. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 4:59 pm 
To: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi 
<mohamedge@who.int>; ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; 
PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] PDA North Waziristan Recommended Candidate List 
 
Dear Naila,  
 
As discussed, for PDA kindly review the candidates type included in the list, Check if they have specific 
experience related to working on Databases.  
 
Kindly check the TOR and the relevance of the candidates included. 
 
Secondly, the recommended candidate information is shared with Divisional Team before sharing with 
provincial office, which was not what we agreed previously. References are always checked after making 
offer to the candidate, in this case a single candidate reference is shared. 
 
Please review the hiring process. 
 
Best Regards  
 
Waseem Abbas  

On Sep 2, 2022, at 2:55 PM, ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org wrote: 

tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920
mailto:ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org


  
  
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
  
Please find the attached Recommended candidate list for Waziristan North. Please also find the 
attached reference check for the Recommended candidate from Dr. Naeem Khan. 
  
Regards 

Syed Ishtiaq Hussain 

Chip Training and Consulting  
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org  
Contact:0349-7760730 
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